## **Muhammad Asim Qadeer**

DD Adm & Coord

School of Civil & Environmental Engineering

Email:

Contact: 0519254516

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Asim Qadeer is working as DD Adm & Coord in the School of Civil & Environmental Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Asim Qadeer has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

BA in Arts Pakistan Military Academy (PMA) , Pakistan	- 1992
Master in Ir Shah Abdul Latif University Khairpur , Pakistan	1999 - 2001
Experience	
DD Adm & Coord School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	2022- Present
DD Adm & Coord School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	2017 - 2022
IO ,	- Present
Civ/Mil Rel Offr	- Present
Coy Cdr NLI	- Present
, Manager Trans Frade Stn	- Present
, Adj	- Present
, Adj	- Present
Adm Offr	- Present
,	11000111
Adm Offr	- Present
QM/MTO	- Present
DAA&QMG	- Present